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ABSTRACT 
\lA-I-234 
Rowland-Fisher House 
Hagerstown 
private 

1853 

This complex, consisting of a two story brick 
house with a recessed double porch, dated 1853, and 
an apparently older small stone dwelling built over 
a spring of water is primarily oignificant for its 
architecture. Together the structures provide exam­
ples of two major types of Washington County's early 
architecture. Although this property is no longer a 
farm; it was for many years agriculturally productive 
and thutt its contribution to the history of farming in 
this area should be noted. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This house is located at 300 Meadowbrook Drive in Spring Valley Estates north of Hagerstown 
in Washington County, Maryland. It is situated north of the street on sloping ground near 
a spring just south of the west branch of Marsh Run. It faces south. Although the house 
is located in a residential subdivision, it was once the dwelling on a hundred acre farm 
owned by Jonas and Anne Rowland. 

The main building on the property is a two story, six bay brick house set on fieldstone 
foundations which become a full story in height at the rear where the ground surface slopes 
downward toward the creek. The bricks forming the walls are laid in American bond at all 
elevations with varying numbers of stretcher rows between courses of headers. The two west­
ern bays of the front elevation are set back beneath a recessed double porch. Flat arches 
of brick top the window and door openings. 

Windows have narrow wooden frames finished with a bead at the inside edge. Nine over six 
light double hung sashes are present at the first and second stories while six over six 
sashes are used at the ground level in the east and north elevations. First story windows 
at the front elevation are flanked with pairs of three panel shutters while those at the 
second story level have louvered shutters. 

The main entrance is located in the second bay from the east end of the house. It is framed 
similarly to the windows and includes a four light transom above an eight panel door with 
matching jambs. The entrance is sheltered by a modern porch. Under the recessed doubl, 
porch six panel doors hung beneath three light transoms are located at the first and second 
story levels. The double porch, lit by windows at the first and second stories in the west 
end elevation is supported by chamfered posts. Attached to the posts are railings with 
square balusters. Evidence remains of a door in the main story of the east end wall and a 
small entrance porch which provided access to it. 

The roof is sheathed with modern shingles and termiantes with barge boards set directly 
against the end walls. Brick chimneys are located inside each gable end at the interior 
of the structure. 

Written in pencil in the attic of the house is the date 1853 and the names Jonas and Anne 
Rowland. 

Located northwest of the main house is a small stone structure which was at one time used 
as a dwelling. The building is one and a half stories in height and is situated at a steep 
bank, facing south at the edge of the west branch of }larsh Run. The house is constructed 
directly over a spring of water. Attached to its west gable end is a small stone room with 
a sloping roof which is sheathed with what appear to be original wooden shingles. A pro­
jecting gable roofed entrance area which displays massive timber framing leads from the main 
door over a walkway to the top of a terraced bank. The porch structure shows evidence of 
having had a lath and plaster covering at one time. No decorative masonry is associated 
with the coursed fieldstone exterior of the house. 

(Continued) 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This complex, consisting of a two story brick house with a recessed double porch, dated 1853, 
and an apparently older small stone dwelling built over a spring of water is primarily sig-

· nificant for its architecture. Together the structures provide examples of two major types 
of Washington County's early architecture. Although this property is no longer a farm, it 
was for many years agriculturally productive and thus its contribution to the history of 
farming in this area should be noted. 

Brick houses like this one with part of their front elevations indented to acconmodate a 
double porch form an important group in the development of architecture of Washington County 
and the Cumberland Valley. The 1853 date found in this house is consistent with other dated 
examples which generally range from 1840-1860. 

T'.-- small stone dwelling appears to predate the brick house. Although its interior woodwork 
seems to be associated with the second quarter of the 19th century, the practice of building 
directly over a spring, and the presence of the vaulted cellar room are more characteristic 
of the late 18th and early 19th centuries. The timber framed porch addition appears more 
massive than necessary for such a structure. Its construction is not consistent with that 
employed elsewhere in the building. Thus, it may have been taken from another structure. 

On September 15, 1837, Samuel Gilbert and Margaret, his wife, sold a farm of slightly more 
than 101 acres to Jonas Rowland for $6,000. {TT/100). The land was part of a tract called 
''Long Meadow Enlarged." By 1865 Jonas Rowland had died. His wife, Anne purchased the farm 
from his estate for $10,162.50. (LBNl/121). Anne Rowland held the property until April 6, 
1874, when she sold it to Daniel N. Scheller for $14,000. {83/100). In 1902 the farm was 
purchased by Jacob A. Snively (117/172). It remained in the Snively faraily until 1921 when 
it was purchased by George W. Petrie (156/210. 159/612). It was held by the Petrie family 
·until 1942 when it was sold to Frank P. and Carrie B. Litton. {200/485, 221/133). It was 
purchased by J. Lee Mullendore and Richard K. Hershey in 1963 {393/554). They in turn sold 
lots number 54 and 55 of Spring Valley Estates to Daniel W. and Ann E. Moylan in 1967. 
"(457/579). It was purchased by the present owners in 1975. 
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 
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(Continued) 

Moderately wide window and door frames display pegged joining and hold 
six over six light sashes or plain vertical board doors. The roof is 
sheathed with sheet metal. A brick chimney is located inside the east 
gable end. The ground story of the house contains a fire place which 
is located in the same room with the spring. A second room at the 
ground level, presumably a root cellar, has a large barrel vaulted 
ceiling of radiating coursed stones. The main story has one room with 
a stair leading to an overhead loft. 

The brick house is in excellent condition and the stone structure appears 
deteriorated. The property consists of two lots, numbers 54 and 55 of 
Spring Valley Estates, containing 1.64 acres. 
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